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MEMORANDUM Equipment Maintenance
Roadway Maintenance
Collection & Drainage
To: Brian Stineman, Public Works Director Building & Grounds
Engineering
CC: Gregg Jenkins , Interim City Administrator
FROM: Randy Howell
DATE: December 19, 2019
RE: 2020 14,000 G.V.W. Truck Chassis Bids
INTRODUCTION:

Roadway Maintenance staff is wanting to purchase a #14,000 G.V.W. Truck Cha331s to replace
#60, (1993) #13,000 G.V.W. Ford Flat Bed Dump Truck.

BACKGROUND:

The Public Works Department replaces dump trucks as needed. This new truck chassis is
replacing truck #60, which is a 1993 Ford F-350 1 Ton dump truck. We usually bid the dump
body and the hydraulics separate from the truck chassis.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:

City Staff received three bids on Tuesday December 17, 2019. The low bid was from Krieger
Motor Company, Muscatine Iowa, in the amount of $31,878.00. We request that the City
Council award the bid to Krieger Motor Company, Muscatine, lowa in the amount of
$31,878.00. The budgeted amount was $33,000.00. If you have any questions, please contact me.

"l remember Muscatine for its sunsets. | have never seen any
on either side of the ocean that equaled them” — Mark Twain



